¥
¥
"#
Q2
"‘.
.

—

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT B
e . " WASHINGTON A E

ot e, BT s
FRCETTT g .

.. : i3
B e od

S € - June 30, 1975 - .
"' - / . ,'j ",7- l“:’;’i:;?.’._ .

Mr. Richard #7°Popkin , _ SRR

-~ 2674 Costebello Drive A i HlTme

- La Jolla, California 92037 e SR e

A

" Dear Mr. Popkin:

T The Vice President asked me to reply to your mailgram .- ’
of June 23, 1975, in which you say you have documents v e
establishing a motive for the assassination of President . "

: Kennedy. - . : ' L

e T Inview of its contents, 1 am forwarding a copy of
.~ . your mailgram to the Federal Bureau of Investigation, for
~ review and appropriate action. .
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Sincerely,
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Peter J. Wallison
Counsel :to the Vice President
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